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BY EMAIL
August 28, 2020

Mr. Dwayne Quinn

Federation of Rental-housing Providers of Ontario
130 Muscovey Drive

Elmira ON N3B 3P7

drquinn@rogers.com

Dear Mr. Quinn:

Re: Enbridge Gas Inc.
Section 101 Application - Federation of Rental-housing Providers of
Ontario (FRPO) Motion and correspondence
Ontario Energy Board File Number: EB-2020-0160

The Ontario Energy Board (OEB) has reviewed the correspondence filed by Enbridge
Gas Inc. (Enbridge) of August 26, 2020 and FRPO of August 27, 2020 concerning the
motion filed by FRPO on August 24, 2020.

In Procedural Order No. 2, the OEB set out its expectation that intervenors’ participation
be strictly limited to the contested issues as set out in Enbridge Gas’ application.

The OEB confirms the narrow scope of this proceeding in that it is limited to the depth of
pipeline coverage and the abandonment of the existing pipeline, primarily from the
public interest considerations of safety, efficiency, and costs. The issues determined in
the Decision and Order?! on the Windsor Pipeline Replacement Project will not be re-
considered, except to the extent required if the OEB determines that changes could be
required with respect to the depth of cover or abandonment. In particular, the issue of
pipeline capacity will not be re-visited in this proceeding.

The OEB requests that FRPO confirm that the motion will be withdrawn.

1 EB-2019-0172 Decision and Order
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Yours truly,
Original Signed By
Christine E. Long

Registrar and Board Secretary

cc:  All parties

Ontario Energy Board



